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Dear Petitioner: 

 

This is in reference to your application for correction of your naval record pursuant to Section 

1552 of Title 10, United States Code.  After careful and conscientious consideration of relevant 

portions of your naval record and your application, the Board for Correction of Naval Records 

(Board) found the evidence submitted insufficient to establish the existence of probable material 

error or injustice.  Consequently, your application has been denied.    

 

A three-member panel of the Board, sitting in executive session, considered your application on 

20 December 2022.  The names and votes of the members of the panel will be furnished upon 

request.  Your allegations of error and injustice were reviewed in accordance with administrative 

regulations, and procedures applicable to the proceedings of this Board.  Documentary material 

considered by the Board consisted of your application, together with all material submitted in 

support thereof, relevant portions of your naval record, and applicable statutes, regulations, and 

policies, as well as the 1 November 2022 advisory opinion (AO) furnished by the Navy 

Personnel Command (PERS-32) and your response to the AO.   

 

The Board carefully considered your request to remove your fitness report for the reporting 

period 4 March 2019 to 6 December 2019.  The Board considered your contention that the 

fitness report was received and filed in error.  As stated in the memorandum action, the report 

was submitted in error with multiple administrative errors, and you were never presented with 

the evaluation.  You argue that you also received a Periodic/Regular fitness report from your 

parent command for the reporting period 16 November 2018 to 15 November 2019 and you do 

not have any gaps in your evaluation record.  You also argue that having the evaluation in your 

record will affect any chances you have to be selected for Chief Petty Officer within the next few 

years.  

 

The Board, however, substantially concurred with the AO that your fitness report should be 

retained as filed.  In this regard, the Board noted that according to the Navy Performance 

Evaluation System Manual (EVALMAN) trait graded Concurrent reports should be submitted 

when an assignment exceeds 90 days.  The reporting period for your contested fitness report 

covered more than nine months, your fitness report is not adverse, contains positive performance 






